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  IDIQ calculator used as bid sheet.
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
         
SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 
 
SECTION  SF 30 - BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  
 
 
 
The following have been added by full text:  
        AMEND #4 - TIME EXT, RFI RESP 
N40085-14-B-0039-0004- EDWOSB  
 
Included in this amendment is an updated IDIQ calculator to use as the bid sheet for the task order seed project to 
add in the SSLR calculation and the self performance calculated price...  There was a slight correction made in the 
formula for the profit % from the original one that was sent out. 
 
 
The following RFI’s have been responded to: 
 
RFI #’s  04-11 (RFI’s 5-11 are specific to task order seed) 
 

4. Page 22 of 79 in solicitation indicates sealed bid packages “Unless submitted by Electronic 
Means.  On Page 7 of 8 on Amendment 0001 talks about hand delivered bids, but does not 
exclude electronic delivery via email.  Please clarify whether electronic means of delivery via 
email is acceptable in lieu of sealed/hard copy bid package.  
 

Response:  There will be no electronic bids allowed.  Bids need to be delivered by carrier or hand 
delivered, electronic bids will not be allowed. 

5.  Can you supply us the name of the company that placed the footings for the martial arts 
building? 

 
Response:  No. 
 
 

6.  G1020 site demo "the items to be reused include exterior bricks." Is it the government's intent to 
have the bricks segregated from the rubble for future use? 

 
Response: Yes, they are to be reused as determined by the Contractor in their Waste Management 
Plan 
SECTION 01 74 19.05 20  1.3.1 Reuse  3.1 WASTE MANAGEMENT PLAN 
 
 

7.   G205004 - During the site walk it was mentioned only grass was needed for landscaping repair. 
Is hydro seeding acceptable? Hydro seeding will have a better chance of survival. Sod is not 
recommended without irrigation. 

 
Response: After demolition and removal, the disturbed area shall be filled and re-graded. Apply 
topsoil and sod for landscaping repair. 
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8.  It appears that the 28 ft x 28 ft structure to be relocated has a foundation design as part of the 
drawing set attached with the RFP. As such, is geotechnical engineering task as outlined in the 
written description required? 

 
Response: Utilize the foundation design for the MCMAP structure found in the drawings. 
 
 

9.  What is the anticipated final condition of the buildings to be demolished (i.e. lawn or 
landscaping)? This will determine if a landscape architect is required for the project scope. 

 
Response: After demolition and removal, the disturbed area shall be filled and re-graded. Apply 
topsoil and sod for landscaping repair. 
 
 

10.  Can the Contractor re-use crushed and screened concrete/masonry debris from the demolition as 
backfill for the partial basements within the building footprints or will all demolished materials be 
removed from the site and new clean fill be brought in to backfill the basements? 

 
Response: No, demolished materials shall be removed from the site. 
 
 

11.  Are any local permits/approvals required for the project, such as from New Windsor/Newburgh 
or Port Authority? 

 
Response: No local demolition or building permit is required. 
 
 
The solicitation response has been extended 2 additional days, from 08/05/2014 to 08/07/2014 at 2:30 PM. 
  
 
(End of Summary of Changes)  
 


